

## Skills

### Expert

Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe Dreamweaver  
CSS / HTML

### Intermediate

Adobe Indesign  
Javascript  
Jquery  
Mootools  
PHP  
Adobe Flash

I am a creative professional who has been working in the web and print design industry for 5 years. I have an extensive knowledge of design, user interfaces, interactive media and print design from digital to letterpress. I am passionate about the design industry, user experience and keep up to date on the industries latest trends. My client experiences range from arts and entertainment to consulting, data mining and corporate identity. I have also freelanced in these industries, creating full web and identity packages.

## Personal Profile

## Experience

### 2004 - 2006 and 2007-Present Colony One Online Coral Springs, FL

- o Web Designer
- o Graphic Designer
- o Architect of company design standards and framework
- o IT Assistant and Mac Specialist

### 2006-2007 World App Boston, MA

- o Project Manager for survey and marketing data
- o Information Architect for marketing data
- o Keynote webinar speaker
- o Mediator for programmers to clients

### Volunteer

- o Webmaster - Milagro Center

## Education

- o Palm Beach Community College - AA Graphic Design
- o Recipient of Student Leadership Award